<u></u>	1
CRYSTAL TOWNSHIP	
1499 E. HAMMET ROAD, HART, MI 49420	
APPROVED MINUTES	
JUNE 17, 2024 AT 7PM	
Supervisor L. Hyslop called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7pm	
Members Present: L. Hyslop, C. Walker, K. Oomen, J. Stevenson, & B. Seymour	CALL TO ORDER
Absent: none	ROLL CALL
Guest Present: Ron Smith, Howard Gardner, Ryan Good, & Chief Al Purdy	
Moved by K. Oomen, Seconded by J. Stevenson to approve prior meeting minutes.	
<ul> <li>Prior Meeting Minutes: May 20, 2024</li> <li>Regular Meeting</li> </ul>	MINUTES
	APPROVED
Voice Vote - Motion Carried	
These were the changes made to the agenda:	
4 Changes New Dusings to Fire Department Depart	CHANGES TO
<ol> <li>Changes: New Business to Fire Department Report         <ul> <li>a. Fire Department Request</li> </ul> </li> </ol>	AGENDA
a. The Department Request	
Ryan Good introduced himself and shared he was running in the 2024 Primary Election	
as a candidate for Probate Judge.	CITIZENS
	COMMENTS
None	COORESPONDENCE
Move by J. Stevenson, Seconded by K. Oomen to approve the purchase of a Used Core Ram Tool for \$500.00.	
Chief Purdy asked about the budget for purchasing the Ram Tool. B. Seymour stated	
that the current budget for fire tools was currently Zero; a number that had been carried	
over from the previous year's budget. Therefore, the board will need to amend the budget. However, the money is available, and made by the Fire Department Millage,	FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT
even though nothing was allotted for the 2024-2025 budget year.	KEPUKI
Voice Vote - Motion Carried	
Zoning Administrator R. Smith reported the following (report was received and placed	
on file):	
1. Wrote 2 permits.	
<ol> <li>Randy Miller approved the installation of a ramp for a Crystal Township</li> </ol>	
neighbor without obtaining a zoning or building permit. According to Michigan	ZONING REPORT
State regulations, if the ramp is considered temporary, no permit is required.	
<ol><li>The County committed to notifying the township before submitting any permits related to a privately operated campground.</li></ol>	

Clerk B. Seymour reported the following:	
<ul> <li>The Michigan Primary Election is 51 days away. It's been difficult to find new election inspectors. The next election will be held at the township on August 6, 2024.</li> </ul>	CLERK'S REPORT
Moved by K. Oomen, Seconded by B. Seymour to approve June bills in the amount of \$18,025.91.	
Voice Vote - Motion Carried	REVIEW & PAY BILLS MOTION FOR APPROVAL
Treasurer C. Walker reported the following (reports were received and placed on file):	
Financials for May of 2024	
Beginning Balance: \$422,115.16 Bank Interest: \$1,142.51	TREASUER'S REPORT
Cash Disbursements: \$76,487.95 Bank Fees: \$20.00 Ending Balance: \$375,349.91	
Supervisor L. Hyslop reported the following:	
<ol> <li>County Park work and Dam Testing         <ul> <li>Worked on ball park</li> <li>Worked with Paul Erickson and drilled several more holes</li> </ul> </li> <li>County and Twp Planning Commission Meeting         <ul> <li>L. Hyslop shared the importance of updating our 5-year plan to help receive grant money</li> </ul> </li> <li>2 County Road Commission Meeting         <ul> <li>Met the deadline for the MIO Grant? If we get this grant, it will help pay for the organization to apply for the RISE grant. The deadlines might be moving from January of 2025 to June 2024. This grant is requesting for a little over \$18 million dollars for our roads.</li> </ul></li></ol>	SUPERVISOR'S REPORT
<ul> <li>Board of Review questions pertaining to Zoom by R. Smith</li> <li>K. Oomen asked about playing softball Wednesday evenings</li> <li>L. Hyslop hopes to see more activity at ball park</li> <li>H. Gardner submitted a bid for Mt. Ulysses Cemetery for pruning of bushes, trimming on low hanging trees, removal of large downed branches, and more pruning of branches at the township hall for \$495.00.</li> </ul>	PUBLIC COMMENTS
Motion by K. Oomen, Seconded by B. Seymour to adjourn the meeting at 7:37 pm. Voice Vote. Motion Carried.	ADJOURNMENT